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RFP #16-002   

Written Questions and Responses 
 
Page: 2 
Section: 2 
Section Title: Purpose of Request for Proposal 
Is the entire current system being replaced? 
 

Per Section 2, CCGI presently contracts for services that include college and career planning 
tools, a highly customized academic module, integration with application systems, and delivery 
of electronic transcripts. CCGI desires to develop a tool that provides these same capabilities, 
and are open to the customization of an existing product, or a complete new custom build. 
 

Page: 2 
Section: 2 
Section Title: Purpose of Request for Proposal 
Does every feature listed need to be in the June 1, 2017 release? Or are there priorities of features? 
 

Per section 2, all criteria listed in this RFP are required at launch unless otherwise stated. CCGI 
will work with the vendor to confirm post-launch requirement timelines upon award of the 
contract. 
 

Page: 3 
Section: 3.2 
Section Title: Questions for Vendors 
Are you open to receiving additional technical questions over the next couple of days? 
 

CCGI is unable to make accommodations or adjustments to the Schedule of Events during the 
RFP. 
 

Page: 8 
Section: 4.15 
Section Title: Vendor Responsibility for Subcontractors 
Is CCGI open to vendor’s partnering with other providers in order to meet RFP requirements? Example: 
Parchment. 
 

Integration of existing third party functionality is encouraged as appropriate to meet the stated 
needs. Per section 4.15, under no circumstance will CCGI accept a Proposal if the vendor 
proposes to subcontract more than 50% of the staffing resources required for the Project. If the 
vendor proposes to team with other companies to provide the system, the vendor must submit 
all information required by this RFP, including information related to matters within the 
anticipated scope of the subcontractors' responsibility. However, the proposal must be 
executed by only one lead entity designated as the vendor, and "co-proposing" by separate 
legal entities is not allowed. 
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Page: 9 
Section: 4.17 
Section Title: Subcontractor Profiles 
Can the project plan have a combination of onshore and offshore resources? 
 

Vendors can use international subcontractors so long as all subcontractors are disclosed and all 
relevant. 
 

Page: 17 
Section: 8 
Section Title: Vendor References 
Can this language be amended to include references that represent custom systems that a vendor has 
built for educational clients in the past? 
 

CCGI is open to the customization of an existing product, or a complete custom build. For 
vendors proposing a complete custom build, references from clients are acceptable as long as 
(i) those clients are in the field of education and/or services provided are similar, and (ii) services 
provided by the custom build are similar to those described in this RFP. 
 

Page: 20 
Section: 11.7 
Section Title: Translation 
Is full translation required only for vendor provided content? 
 

The translation of content will include both vendor provided content and CCGI-provided 
content. The identification of content for translation will be determined with the vendor 
selected through this RFP process. 

 
Page: 28 
Section: 11.13.I 
Section Title: Career Planning, Job Preparation, and Assessment Functionality 
What is the deadline for this requirement? 
 

For future enhancements where the desired timeframe is not made explicit, the suggested 
timeframe is within 12-24 months of launch. The exact deadlines for each future enhancement 
will be determined with the selected vendor. 
 

Page: 28 
Section: 11.13.H 
Section Title: Career Planning, Job Preparation, and Assessment Functionality 
Is it CCGI’s expectation that they (CCGI) will provide data, or are they expecting it to come from the 
chosen vendor? 
 

Vendor should describe capabilities within the system, or proposed integrations with third 
party data sources, to provide local labor market information, which will assist users in making 
important decisions about which careers they choose to focus on. A tremendous amount of this 
data is available at http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov. 

 

http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov
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Page: 35 
Section: 12.5.J 
Section Title: Reporting 
To ensure use and full understanding of terms, can you provide an example of locally defined career 
pathways from a district? Are these career pathways organizing courses or occupations? Can you please 
define "measuring academic plans against career pathways”? 

The system may be enhanced in the future to assist local school districts with measuring 
student progress against local career pathways. For example, though many school sites offer 
engineering pathways, the exact sequences of courses required to fulfill that pathway differ 
from school site to school site and district to district. In the state of California, Career Clusters 
are defined at the state level while career pathways are locally defined, at the local school 
district level. As each district is unique, the vendor would need to propose a system that could 
accommodate pathways in each district. Please describe vendor capabilities and/or relevant 
experience in measuring course plans against career pathways, regardless of if they are defined 
at the local or state level. 

Page: 37 
Section: 12.9 
Section Title: Visual Design 
Is the selected vendor responsible for the entire UX and visual design? 

According to section 12.9, the proposed system must be configured to incorporate CCGI 
specific color schemes and branding. Vendors should describe capabilities for updating the 
visual design of the system to incorporate state-specific branding and colors. CCGI's 
Communications Manager, in addition to the Directors of Operations, Data Management, and 
Statewide Partnerships, will work closely with the selected vendor to design the UX and UI. 

Page: 37 
Section: 12.10 
Section Title: Content 
Can you provide examples of specific pages and content you want the CMS to provide access to? Are 
these pages and content only accessible before logging into the system? 

CCGI requires the greatest flexibility possible to customize content for California, and to iterate 
content according to the needs of students and educators. There may be cases where content 
provided by the vendor will need to be customized for California. Vendor should describe 
capabilities within the system to customize existing vendor content, both at the state and local 
(school/district) levels. There will be cases where content must be developed from scratch. 
Vendor should describe capabilities within the system to add new content pages, and provide 
CMS access to CCGI to manage and iterate content on those pages. 
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Page: 38 
Section: 12.11.F 
Section Title: Communication Tools 
The requirement is noted as being due “six (12)” months after launch. Please clarify the timeframe for 
this requirement. 
 

CCGI confirms that the requirement is due within "six (6)" months of launch. 
 

Page: 39 
Section: 12.13 
Section Title: Data Management and District Configuration 
When schools upload student information, could we expect the Student State ID and DOB to be 
required fields to be transmitted from the schools?   
 

The system must provide fields in which to capture the student state identifier (SSID) and the 
student date of birth (DOB). Both the SSID and DOB fields are required in the file. 
 

Page: 40 
Section: 13 
Section Title: Project Qualifications and Approach 
For a custom build of this system, details will need to be defined and outlined, is CCGI understanding of 
a design and technical architecture phase before providing specific feature details? 
 

CCGI is prepared to complete a design and technical architecture phase should the selected 
vendor propose a custom build of this system. Per section 13.1, vendor should provide a project 
plan for the proposed system which includes all phases. 
 

Page: 41 
Section: 14 
Section Title: Technical Requirements 
What technology stack currently exists? 
 

The current system's website vendor implements the Microsoft stack (.NET, IIS, SQL Server) 
along with complementary technologies from open source and/or other vendors (JavaScript, 
OAuth, OpenId, JQuery, etc.) as required. An IIS web farm is used, composed of multiple IIS 
servers along with load balancing hardware to distribute traffic among multiple servers to 
provide optimal performance and reliability. 
 

Page: 41 
Section: 14  
Section Title: Technical Requirements 
Is there a preference or requirement for the new technology stack? 
 

While we have preference for a highly modular architecture, we do not have stated preferences 
for particular programming languages. 
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Page: 41 
Section: 14 
Section Title: Technical Requirements 
Can we use cloud infrastructure/hosting such as AWS or Azure? 
 

CCGI is open to the use of cloud infrastructure/hosting. 
 

Page: 42 
Section: 14.16 
Section Title: Device Compatibility 
The current system should be responsive web design, should we also include a mobile app approach? 
 

Per section 14.6, at a minimum, the student and parent facing features of the proposed system 
must be built in responsive design. Per sections 11.16 and 12.11 regarding Communication Tools 
for both student and professional users, vendors should describe proposed system capabilities 
that allows mobile alerts and/or text messages. If the vendor's system utilizes a mobile app 
approach, vendor should describe. 
 

Page: 45 
Section: 15 
Section Title: Maintenance and Support 
Is the selected vendor responsible for all maintenance? 

 
Per section 15, the vendor should describe the types of technical support available, and must 
provide a dedicated account or project manager to meet with CCGI at least weekly to discuss 
implementation, support, and maintenance of the system. The vendor should describe the 
release schedule within the proposed system, and provide a 12-month project plan which 
includes all standard maintenance as well as enhancements. CCGI will work with the selected 
vendor to design parallel support and maintenance processes and procedures. 
 
Also, as per section 16, the vendor should include maintenance in the one price for providing 
and implementing the proposed system. 
 

Page: 47 
Section: 16.A-B 
Section Title: Price Proposal and Delivery Schedule 
Can vendors who intend to propose a custom system provide pricing in alternate forms to the table 
formats as found in sections 16.A and 16.B?  
 

Yes, an alternate form is acceptable if it will provide additional information. 
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Page: 47 
Section: 16.A-B 
Section Title: Price Proposal and Delivery Schedule 
For vendors who propose a custom system built to CCGI’s specifications, will CCGI be receptive to a bid 
that is an estimate of the vendor’s total cost based on time and materials? 
 

Yes, an estimated cost based on time and materials is acceptable, but would need to be 
extremely detailed and additional protections for CCGI would be built into the contracting 
language, should that vendor be awarded the contract. 
 

Page: 30-31 
Section: 11.18; 11.19 
Section Title: California State University (CSU) Admissions Platform Integration; California Community 
College Admissions Platform Integration 
Please clarify: Deadline for functionalities requested two (2) months after program launch: August 1 or 
September 1, 2017? 
 

CCGI confirms that both requirements are due within the month of August 2017. The exact 
deadline will be determined with the selected vendor. Functionalities must be ready for testing 
by September 1, 2017, and for use by students by October 1, 2017. 
 

Page: 51-52 
Section: Att. A, Section 5 
Section Title: Attachment A; Intellectual Property Rights 
In the event CCGI decides to choose a vendor who intends to build a custom system, certain third party 
services (i.e. transcript services) may be needed to supplement the custom system. Is CCGI willing to 
contract directly with these third party services or does CCGI expect the vendor to contract directly with 
the third party? 
 

CCGI is open to the possibility of directly contracting with third party providers, but would 
prefer that the selected vendor provide those administrative functions. 
 

Page: 51-52 
Section: Attachment A, Section 5.2 
Section Title: Intellectual Property Rights 
Because CCGI is open to vendor’s proposing a full custom build in order to meet all RFP requirements, is 
it CCGI’s plan or expectation to maintain, own, and support the system once the initial vendor contract 
period expires? 
 

Per section 5.2, excluding only the Third Party Products, Vendor acknowledges that the results 
and proceeds of the Development Services are and shall remain the sole and exclusive property 
of CCGI. However, CCGI seeks a vendor who can both build and maintain the platform.   
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Page: 7; 54 
Section: 4.11; 6.5 
Section Title: Resulting Contract; Attachment A 
First, the RFP states that you may require a bond or letter of credit. Are you planning on requiring either 
of these? 
 

To be determined. 
 
Page: 7; 54 
Section: 4.11; 6.5 
Section Title: Resulting Contract; Attachment A 
If CCGI is requiring the bond or letter of credit, are you open to working with the vendor through a third 
intermediary partner to fulfill these requirements and any additional requirements that may be 
required? 
 

If we determine that a bond or letter of credit is needed, we would be open to working through 
a third party intermediary. 
 

Page: 7; 54 
Section: 4.11; 6.5 
Section Title: Resulting Contract; Attachment A 
Are there additional requirements that are required because the funding of this project is primarily from 
a California measure? 
 

No. There are no additional requirements stemming from the funding sources for this project. 
 

Page: N/A 
Section: N/A 
Does California Colleges have a person on staff that intimately knows the current system and technical 
requirements that would assist with the initial understanding and Discovery? 
	

Meredith Curry, CCGI's Director of Operations, is the project manager for this rebuild. The 
Directors of Data Management and Statewide Partnerships will also play an important role 
during Discovery. In addition to informing the crafting of this RFP, all three directors play 
integral roles in the implementation of current tools statewide, and thus have extensive 
knowledge that would assist with initial understanding and Discovery. A full list of our staff is 
available on our website. 
 

Page: N/A 
Section: N/A 
Is the selected vendor completely responsible for technical architecture? 
 

The Directors of Operations, Data Management, and Statewide Partnerships will work closely 
with the selected vendor to design the specifications and requirements for the technical 
architecture.  
 
 
 

https://foundationccc.org/What-We-Do/Student-Success/California-College-Guidance-Initiative/CCGI-Team


 
 
 

 
 
 
 

8 

Page: N/A 
Section: N/A 
Is there anybody on staff at California Colleges that will help maintain the system? 
 

Meredith Curry, CCGI's Director of Operations, is the project manager for this rebuild. Both 
Operations and Technology staff at CCGI will work with the selected vendor to design parallel 
support and maintenance processes and procedures.  The Directors of Data Management and 
Statewide Partnerships, and their teams, will play an important role during the rebuild. We also 
have a group of counselors and other active users of the current site who will help us design and 
test the new site. 
 

Page: N/A 
Section: N/A 
Are there any future features planned but not included in the RFP? 
 

The RFP is inclusive of anticipated functionalities for end users, however, given the dynamic 
environment of our end users, new functionalities may become necessary in the future that fall 
outside of the scope of the RFP. 
 

Page: N/A  
Section: N/A 
Are there future versions or ideas that should be known? 
 

Not at this time. 
 

Page: N/A 
Section: N/A 
Please clarify: Deadline for functionalities requested six (6) months after program launch: November 1 
or December 1, 2017? 
 

CCGI confirms that for requirements due within "six (6) months" of launch, they are due 
between the months of December 2017 and January 2018. The exact deadlines for each 
requirement will be determined with the selected vendor. 
 

Page: N/A 
Section: N/A 
Please clarify: Deadline for functionalities requested twelve (12) months after program launch: May 1 or 
June 1, 2018? 
 

CCGI confirms that for requirements due within "12 months" of launch, they are due within the 
month of June 2018. The exact deadlines for each requirement will be determined with the 
selected vendor. 

 


